DE WITT, JAMES C. — The compiler does not know when Mr. De Witt came to Texas. He did not receive a headright certificate. On December 1, 1835 he was granted title to a league and labor of land by the Mexican Government. The certificate was issued by Charles S. Taylor at Nacogdoches and the land was surveyed in what is now Walker County.

Mr. De Witt was a member of Captain William Ware’s Company at San Jacinto and on June 13, 1836, he was issued Donation Certificate No. 327 for 640 acres of land for having participated in the battle. On June 13, 1840 he received Bounty Certificate No. 3843 for 320 acres of land for having served in the army from February 12 to May 12, 1836.

Mr. De Witt founded and owned the town of Cincinnati, Texas, in 1838, the site of which is now in Walker County. The Probate Records of Montgomery County show that he signed his will at Montgomery August 2, 1838, and that it was probated October 29th of that year. He left his property to his widow, Mrs. Sarah Ann C. De Witt and their one child, Georgina.